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Dear

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you
and verify your report of our frequency test to
Commercial Radio Equipment Company of Kansas City
: on May 27. Your report corresponds in detail with
e our station log.

The station is located about one mile south of
Trinidad and contains both studio and transmitter.
We have all Gates equipment with a 150 foot shunt
fed antenna, fed by 121 feet of coaxial.

Thank you again for your very nice letter.
I remain 7#38's,

Yours very Lruly,
4

Radio Station K




